



JIMENA GONZÁLEZ ALARCÓN

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Infraestructure

jimenagonzalez@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 210

PROFILE

Jimena is an attorney from Universidad de los Andes with more than 13 years of professional experience, with a Specialization in Financial Law from Universidad del Rosario, and an MBA from Inalde Business School.

She is dedicated to the structuring and negotiation of credit contracts, in particular, structured financing and project financing. Jimena has broad experience counseling domestic and foreign financial institutions on the financing and structuring of Third (3G) and Fourth Generation (4G) infrastructure projects and in the structuring of guarantees for projects and assets in Colombia.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2018.
- Associate, Muñoz Aya Legal, 2017 – 2018.
- Associate, Brigard & Urrutia, 2015 – 2017.
- Lawyer, Telefónica Colombia, 2013 – 2015.
- Lawyer, Colfondos S.A. Pensiones y Cesantías, 2010 – 2013.
- Abogado, Rodríguez Azuero Abogados, 2009 -2010.
- Intern, Cardozo Coral Asociados, 2008 -2009.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- MBA, Inalde Business School, 2017.
- Specialization in Financial Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2010.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2009.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Rising Star, Legal 500 2023, Banca y Finanzas.